SEP 27 1982

Docket No. 99900712/82-01

Systems Control
Division of M. J. Electric, Inc.
ATTN: Mr. L. A. Capra
Senior Vice President
P. 0. Box 788
Iron Mountain, MI 49801

Gentlemen:

Thank you for your letters of September 4, 1982, and Seqtember 15, 1982,
in resgonse to our letter of August 6, 1582, and cur telephone call on
September 15, 1982. As a result of the discussion with your Mr. J. E.
Pezzullo during a telephone call on September 21, 1982, we understand
that the 21 drawings identified in nonconformance K. were recalled,
stamped, and reissued with letters of transmittal. Further, your review
established that these were the only affected drawings.

We have no further questions at this time and will review your corrective
action and preventive measures during a future inspection.

Sincerely,
e gned o
- ApOVS”

" Uldis Potapovs, Chief
Vendor Program Branch
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